



**AUBREE BOVAT**  
*MANAGING CONSULTANT*

---

**CREDENTIALS**

- ◆ *Bachelor in Environmental Science, Castleton University*
- ◆ *Minors in Biology and Chemistry*

---

**PROFESSIONAL  
EXPERIENCE**

- ◆ *2021 - Present: ALL4 LLC, Managing Consultant*
- ◆ *2008 - 2021: JE Compliance Services, Senior Associate II*
- ◆ *2005 - 2008: Mylan Technologies: Senior Chemist*
- ◆ *2004 - 2005: Test America, Analyst*

---

**TECHNICAL EXPERTISE**

- ✓ *EPCRA Section 313 Toxics Release Inventory and Auditing*
- ✓ *SCAQMD Annual Emission Reporting*
- ✓ *Air Emission Reporting*
- ✓ *Toxic Hot Spots Reporting*
- ✓ *Proposition 65 Evaluations*
- ✓ *Proposition 65 Exposure Analysis*
- ✓ *Air Emission Modeling with AERMOD*
- ✓ *NAAQS Modeling*
- ✓ *Health Risk Assessment*
- ✓ *Land Use and Construction Emission*

---

**PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW**

*Ms Aubree Bovat is an environmental professional with almost thirteen years of experience with environmental compliance and reporting. Ms Bovat's experience is focused on annual emission reporting and toxic hot spots reporting at the local air district, state, and federal levels. Industry experience includes aerospace, plating and anodizing, battery recycling, investment casting, roofing manufacturing, die forging, secondary aluminum smelting, printing operations, petroleum product storage, battery recycling, spray booth operations, and coating manufacturing. Emissions reporting has been completed for facilities in Southern California, Nevada, Maryland, Texas, and Virginia.*

*Ms Bovat also has experience with AERMOD use in preparation of California Proposition 65 exposure analysis, NAAQS modeling, and Health Risk Assessments. Additionally, Ms Bovat has prepared hundreds of EPCRA Section 313 Toxics Release Inventory reports for a multitude of industries and has experience working directly with USEPA.*